REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting of
Date: May 5, 2025
Agenda Section: Originating Dept: Item No.
New Business Administration 1
Item Description: Prepared By:
Request of Pipestone Performing Arts Center Deb Nelson

The Pipestone Performing Arts Center is requesting permission to place four (4) flags right
Outside the Performing Arts Center (see attached photos) on the curb to promote the upcoming
musical comedy “HONK!” — the musical tale of The Ugly Duckling. Show dates are

June 19t — 22 and June 26" — 29", Flags would be flown downtown on the curb after
Memorial Day, during the entire month of June. The flags will include the show title and
performance dates. This has been approved in the past.

See attached letter of request.

COUNCIL ACTION: Motion by




Deb Nelson

From: Pipestone Performing Arts Center <director@pipestoneperformingartscenter.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 12:52 PM

To: Deb Nelson

Subject: Flags Downtown - Request for Council Action

Attachments: IMG_0798 2.jpg; IMG_0802 2.png

Good afternoon, Deb.

The Pipestone Performing Arts Center would like to submit a request for the Pipestone City Council to
allow us to place flags on the curb again this summer. | have attached a photo of what has been done in
the past; this request has been approved for the past couple of summers for your reference.

This year, the community theater is staging the musical comedy "HONK!" - it's the musical tale of The
Ugly Duckling.

Our request this year is to fly the flags downtown on the curb in front of the PPAC after Memorial
Day, during the entire month of June. The flags will include the show title and performance dates as part
of the design. The show dates are June 19th-22nd and June 26th-29th.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and if you need me to submit any further information.

Thanks, Deb!

Mark Thode, Managing Director

Pipestone Performing Arts Center

Theater * 104 Main Street East, Pipestone, MN 56164 ¢ 507-825-5481
Mailing & Donations ¢ PO Box 100, Pipestone, MN 56164

Box Office ¢ Tuesday through Friday from 12p-4p ¢ 507-825-2020

www.pipestoneperformingartscenter.com
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